

FARIZ INDRA DARMAWAN

farizindra864207@gmail.com | +62 812 3066 1202 | [linkedin.com/in/farizindradarmawan/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/farizindradarmawan/) | <https://github.com/farizindrad>

SUMMARY

I am a Mathematics graduate from Universitas Brawijaya and graduate from Bangkit Academy 2023 program led by Google, Goto, and Traveloka. I am passionate about expanding my knowledge in technology, particularly focusing on **backend and frontend development, fullstack, and cloud computing**. My experience includes proficiently managing App Engine and Cloud Run for Machine Learning models. In web development, I create excellent websites using React. Additionally, I have developed Restful APIs utilizing Node.js, Express, MongoDB, MySQL, and Firebase.

TECHNICAL AND SOFT SKILLS

- **Programming Languages:** PHP, JavaScript, SQL, HTML, and CSS.
- **Google Cloud Platform:** Docker, Cloud Build, Cloud Run, Compute Engine, Cloud SQL.
- **Soft skill:** Growth Mindset, Teamwork, Analytical Thinking, Project Management, Adaptability and Resilience.

PROJECT

Notes App

Personal Project

React

[github](#)

- Develop a simple note-taking application built with React.
- Implement core functionalities to add, view, delete and archive notes.
- Validate props received by components using PropTypes, ensuring correct data handling.
- Create a detailed note view displaying title, creation date, and content. Included navigation, deletion, and archiving functionalities directly from the detail view.

Tic-Tac-Toe

Personal Project

React

[github](#)

- This project aims to create an interactive Tic-Tac-Toe game using React that can be played through a website.
- Implement functionality allowing players to personalize their names on the homepage.
- Integrate a reset button feature, providing players to clear the game board if there is no winner.
- Implement a scoring system to track and display each player's victories.

EXPERIENCE

Cloud Computing Mentor

Bangkit Academy led by Google, GoTo, and Traveloka

Remote-Indonesia

Feb 2024 - Jul 2024

- Lead and conduct up to 20 weekly consultations to assist and provide advice to 25 students regarding their journey at Bangkit Academy.
- Conduct synchronization sessions with instructors and providing assistance during Instructor-Led Training sessions to ensure the class runs smoothly.
- Establish a supportive learning environment and inspire students to remain engaged in their learning journey

Backend Developer

Habibul Quran

Remote-Indonesia

May 2023 - Jan 2024

- Work with total 6 people with diverse backgrounds in cloud computing, machine learning, and mobile development to create an Al-Qur'an Learning Application.
- Collaborate with fellow members of the cloud computing team to develop the login/register system and Quran API.
- Develop and deploy a Flask server for a Machine Learning model on Google Cloud Run.
- Selected as **the best 20 projects** out of 787 submitted projects and continued the incubation program.
- Published the app with over 1000+ downloads.

EDUCATION

Mathematics

Universitas Brawijaya

GPA 3.39/4.00

Aug 2020 - Jul 2024

Cloud Computing

Bangkit Academy led by Google, GoTo, and Traveloka

Remote-Indonesia

Feb 2023 - Jul 2023

- Learn about Google IT Support, Google Cloud Computing Foundations, and Google Cloud Engineer Learning Path
- Complete a product capstone project called "Habibul Qur'an", a Qur'an learning application that can detect the suitability of the user's recitation through a machine learning model.
- Following completion, the 'Habibul Qur'an' project entered an incubation phase for further development and refinement.

CERTIFICATION

- 2023 - Associate Cloud Engineer
- 2023 - Web Development Basic, Javascript Basic, (Google Cloud) Back End Basic, Become a Google Cloud Engineer
- 2023 - Google Cloud Engineer Learning Path, Google Cloud Computing Foundations.
- 2024 - Learn to Build Web Apps with React

ACHIEVEMENTS & OTHER EXPERIENCE

Impact Awards

Bangkit Academy led by Google, GoTo, and Traveloka 2023

- The team with the highest number of users and beneficiaries in the Bangkit 2023 Batch 1 Incubation Program

Events Division

PKM-T Randuagung

Onsite-Malang

Jun 2022 - Aug 2022

- Developed three event concepts and formulated detailed Technical Guidelines and event descriptions.
- Responsible for the running of the events until the end.
- Embellish the photo spots to support the growth of tourism in the Randuagung area.
- Become a speaker who guides and controls the course of the event.